From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Burton, Faith (SMO);! ATF i(ATF)
CC: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA)
Sent: 2/15/2011 10:29:21 PM
Subject: RE: Do you want to take a look at this draft response to Grassley's 2/9 incoming
Attachments: grassley 21511 response.rev.docx
| thought it was great - in the attached ! DP
i DP |

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 15. 2011 4:01 PM

To: Weinstein, Jason; ATF i (ATF)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

Subject: Do you want to take a look at this draft response to Grassley's 2/9 incoming

DP . do you want to take a

i stab at that, Jason?

: DP i
Comments welcome. EATFE will you please share this with your guys? We'll pull in Dennis and others when we have a

viable doc and we'd likeé 0 get this out asap because we think another missive is headed our way. Thanks. FB << File:
grassley 21511 response.docx >>
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